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TO: Matt Folk, President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation
Jay Akridge, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

FROM: April Headdy, Associate Vice President, Donor Relations
DATE: March 15, 2022
RE: Request approval to name the Dauch Football Strength and Conditioning Weight Room

On behalf of Purdue for Life Foundation, | respectfully ask that the naming committee consider naming the
weight room located in the Kozuch Football Performance Complex, the Dauch Football Strength and
Conditioning in recognition of Sandy Dauch.

Naming the Dauch Football Strength and Conditioning Weight Room in recognition of Sandy’s continued support
and generosity to Purdue Intercollegiate Athletics is a great way to continue the Dauch legacy at Purdue and
Dick’s continued drive for performance and accountability in all he set out to do. As members of the Purdue
Naming Committee, please consider moving this opportunity forward for president and Board approval to name
the Dauch Football Strength and Conditioning Weight Room in the Kozuch Football Performance Complex.
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